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therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2011). 

SCOPE OF INVESTIGATION: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
July 13, 2011, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain universal serial 
bus (‘‘USB’’) portable storage devices, 
including USB flash drives and 
components thereof that infringe one or 
more of claims 3–5 of the ‘054 patent; 
claims 1 and 10 of the ‘759 patent; 
claims 1–3 of the ‘161 patent; and the 
claim of the ‘426 patent, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Trek 2000 International Ltd., 30 Loyang 

Way #07—13/14/15, Loyang 
Industrial Estate, Singapore; 

Trek Technology (Singapore) Pte. Ltd., 
3 Lim Teck Kim Road #01–03, 
Genting Centre, Singapore; 

S–Com System (S) Pte. Ltd., 3 Lim Teck 
Kim Road #01–03, Genting Centre, 
Singapore. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Imation Corporation, 1 Imation Way, 

Oakdale, MN 55128; 
IronKey, Inc., 600 West California 

Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086; 
Kingston Technology Company, Inc., 

17600 Newhope Street, Fountain 
Valley, CA 92708; 

Patriot Memory, LLC, 47027 Benicia 
Street, Fremont, CA 94538; 
RITEK Corporation, No. 42, Kuan-Fu 

North Road, Hsin-Chu Industrial Park, 
Hsinchu, Taiwan 30316; 
Advanced Media, Inc./RITEK USA, 

1440 Bridgegate Drive, Suite 395, 
Diamond Bar, CA 91765; 

Verbatim Corporation, Inc., 1200 West 
W.T. Harris Boulevard, Charlotte, NC 
28262; 

Verbatim Americas, LLC, 1200 West 
W.T. Harris Boulevard, Charlotte, NC 
28262. 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief 
Administrative Law Judge, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, shall 
designate the presiding Administrative 
Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)-(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 

issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: July 13, 2011. 

James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–18049 Filed 7–18–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Importer of Controlled Substances; 
Notice of Application 

Pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 958(i), the 
Attorney General shall, prior to issuing 
a registration under this Section to a 
bulk manufacturer of a controlled 
substance in schedule I or II, and prior 
to issuing a regulation under 21 U.S.C. 
952(a)(2) authorizing the importation of 
such a substance, provide 
manufacturers holding registrations for 
the bulk manufacture of the substance 
an opportunity for a hearing. 

Therefore, in accordance with Title 21 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), 
1301.34(a), this is notice that on 
February 18, 2011, Roche Diagnostics 
Operations Inc., Attn: Import/Export 
Compliance, 9115 Hague Road, 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46250, made 
application by renewal to the Drug 
Enforcement Administration (DEA) to 
be registered as an importer of the 
following basic classes of controlled 
substances: 

Drug Schedule 

Methaqualone (2565) ................... I 
Lysergic acid diethylamide (7315) I 
Tetrahydrocannabinols (7370) ..... I 
Amphetamine (1100) .................... II 
Methamphetamine (1105) ............ II 
Secobarbital (2315) ...................... II 
Phencyclidine (7471) .................... II 
Codeine (9050) ............................. II 
Ecgonine (9180) ........................... II 
Methadone (9250) ........................ II 
Dextropropoxyphene, bulk (non- 

dosage forms) (9273).
II 

The company plans to import the 
listed controlled substances as a 
finished kit (for final use) products 
which will be distributed to its 
customers. The company will import 
the controlled substance in bulk or 
dispense form when needed for 
analytical testing purposes. 

Any bulk manufacturer who is 
presently, or is applying to be, 
registered with DEA to manufacture 
such basic classes of controlled 
substances may file comments or 
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objections to the issuance of the 
proposed registration, and may, at the 
same time, file a written request for a 
hearing on such application pursuant to 
21 CFR 1301.43, and in such form as 
prescribed by 21 CFR 1316.47. 

Any such comments or objections 
should be addressed, in quintuplicate, 
to the Drug Enforcement 
Administration, Office of Diversion 
Control, Federal Register Representative 
(ODL), 8701 Morrissette Drive, 
Springfield, Virginia 22152; and must be 
filed no later than August 18, 2011. 

This procedure is to be conducted 
simultaneously with, and independent 
of, the procedures described in 21 CFR 
1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f). As noted 
in a previous notice published in the 
Federal Register on September 23, 1975, 
(40 FR 43745–46), all applicants for 
registration to import a basic class of 
any controlled substance in schedule I 
or II are, and will continue to be, 
required to demonstrate to the Deputy 
Assistant Administrator, Office of 
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration, that the requirements 
for such registration pursuant to 21 
U.S.C. 958(a); 21 U.S.C. 823(a); and 21 
CFR 1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f) are 
satisfied. 

Dated: July 11, 2011. 
Joseph T. Rannazzisi, 
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of 
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration. 
[FR Doc. 2011–18099 Filed 7–18–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–09–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Importer of Controlled Substances; 
Notice of Application 

Pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 958(i), the 
Attorney General shall, prior to issuing 
a registration under this Section to a 
bulk manufacturer of a controlled 
substance in schedule I or II, and prior 
to issuing a regulation under 21 U.S.C. 
952(a)(2) authorizing the importation of 
such a substance, provide 
manufacturers holding registrations for 
the bulk manufacture of the substance 
an opportunity for a hearing. 

Therefore, in accordance with 21 CFR 
1301.34(a), this is notice that on April 
4, 2011, United States Pharmacopeial 
Convention, 12601 Twinbrook Parkway, 
Rockville, Maryland 20852, made 
application by renewal to the Drug 
Enforcement Administration (DEA) to 
be registered as an importer of the 
following basic classes of controlled 
substances: 

Drug Schedule 

Cathinone (1235) .......................... I 
Methaqualone (2565) ................... I 
Lysergic acid diethylamide (7315) I 
Marihuana (7360) ......................... I 
Tetrahydrocannabinols (7370) ..... I 
4-Methyl-2,5- 

dimethoxyamphetamine (7395).
I 

3,4-Methylenedioxyamphetamine 
(7400).

I 

Codeine-N-Oxide (9053) .............. I 
Heroin (9200) ............................... I 
Morphine-N-oxide (9307) ............. I 
Amphetamine (1100) .................... II 
Methamphetamine (1105) ............ II 
Phenmetrazine (1631) .................. II 
Methylphenidate (1724) ................ II 
Amobarbital (2125) ....................... II 
Pentobarbital (2270) ..................... II 
Secobarbital (2315) ...................... II 
Glutethimide (2550) ...................... II 
Phencyclidine (7471) .................... II 
4-Anilino-N-phenethyl-4-piperidine 

(8333).
II 

Phenylacetone (8501) .................. II 
Alphaprodine (9010) ..................... II 
Anileridine (9020) ......................... II 
Cocaine (9041) ............................. II 
Codeine (9050) ............................. II 
Dihydrocodeine (9120) ................. II 
Oxycodone (9143) ........................ II 
Hydromorphone (9150) ................ II 
Diphenoxylate (9170) ................... II 
Hydrocodone (9193) ..................... II 
Levorphanol (9220) ...................... II 
Meperidine (9230) ........................ II 
Methadone (9250) ........................ II 
Dextropropoxyphene, bulk (non- 

dosage forms) (9273).
II 

Morphine (9300) ........................... II 
Thebaine (9333) ........................... II 
Oxymorphone (9652) ................... II 
Alfentanil (9737) ........................... II 
Sufentanil (9740) .......................... II 

The company plans to import 
reference standards for sale to 
researchers and analytical labs. 

Any bulk manufacturer who is 
presently, or is applying to be, 
registered with DEA to manufacture 
such basic classes of controlled 
substances may file comments or 
objections to the issuance of the 
proposed registration, and may, at the 
same time, file a written request for a 
hearing on such application pursuant to 
21 CFR 1301.43, and in such form as 
prescribed by 21 CFR 1316.47. 

Any such comments or objections 
should be addressed, in quintuplicate, 
to the Drug Enforcement 
Administration, Office of Diversion 
Control, Federal Register Representative 
(ODL), 8701 Morrissette Drive, 
Springfield, Virginia 22152; and must be 
filed no later than August 18, 2011. 

This procedure is to be conducted 
simultaneously with, and independent 
of, the procedures described in 21 CFR 
§ 1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f). As 
noted in a previous notice published in 

the Federal Register on September 23, 
1975, 40 FR 43745–46, all applicants for 
registration to import a basic class of 
any controlled substance in schedule I 
or II are, and will continue to be, 
required to demonstrate to the Deputy 
Assistant Administrator, Office of 
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration, that the requirements 
for such registration pursuant to 21 
U.S.C. 958(a); 21 U.S.C. 823(a); and 21 
CFR 1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f) are 
satisfied. 

Dated: July 11, 2011. 
Joseph T. Rannazzisi, 
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of 
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration. 
[FR Doc. 2011–18097 Filed 7–18–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–09–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Importer of Controlled Substances; 
Notice of Registration 

By Notice dated June 7, 2011 and 
published in the Federal Register on 
June 16, 2011, 76 FR 35239, Penick 
Corporation, 33 Industrial Park Road, 
Pennsville, New Jersey 08070, made 
application by renewal to the Drug 
Enforcement Administration (DEA) to 
be registered as an importer of the 
following basic classes of controlled 
substances: 

Drug Schedule 

Coca Leaves (9040) ..................... II 
Opium, raw (9600) ....................... II 
Poppy Straw (9650) ..................... II 
Concentrate of Poppy Straw 

(9670).
II 

The company plans to import the 
listed controlled substances to 
manufacture bulk controlled substance 
intermediates for sale to its customers. 

As explained in the Correction to 
Notice of Application pertaining to 
Rhodes Technologies, 72 FR 2417 
(2007), comments and requests for 
hearings on applications to import 
narcotic raw material are not 
appropriate. 

DEA has considered the factors in 21 
U.S.C. 823(a) and 952(a) and determined 
that the registration of Penick 
Corporation to import the basic classes 
of controlled substances is consistent 
with the public interest and with United 
States obligations under international 
treaties, conventions, or protocols in 
effect on May 1, 1971, at this time. DEA 
has investigated Penick Corporation to 
ensure that the company’s registration is 
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